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Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: CHaese@ci.neenah.wi.us
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Subject: Fw: Donaldson's Dry Cleaners
Attachments: EW1 Abandonment and Construction Forms.pdf; IMG_1332.JPG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Jennifer: 
 
The City of Neenah has completed the abandonment of the extraction well at the Donaldson's site with the assistance of 
Santec.  Attached to this email are the necessary abandonment form and picture of the capped well.  Do you need 
anything additional to close this out? 
 
Thanks - Chris 
 

CHRIS A. HAESE 

Director of Community Development and 
Assessment 
PHONE: 920-886-6127 

 

FAX: 920-886-6129 
E-MAIL: 
chaese@ci.neenah.wi.us 
WEB SITE: 
http://www.ci.neenah.wi.us 
  

 

211 Walnut St., P.O. Box 426 
 

Neenah, WI 54957-0426 
 

----- Forwarded by Chris A Haese/Neenah on 04/02/2020 10:41 AM ----- 
 
From: "Brand, Jeff" <Jeff.Brand@stantec.com> 
To: "Chris A. Haese (chaese@ci.neenah.wi.us)" <chaese@ci.neenah.wi.us> 
Cc: "Caine, Lynelle" <Lynelle.Caine@stantec.com> 
Date: 04/02/2020 10:27 AM 
Subject: Donaldson's Dry Cleaners 

 
 
 
Chris,  
  
I was able to complete the capping of the extraction well earlier this week. Attached is the well construction and 
abandonment form that will need to be submitted to the DNR.  I am assuming that you will be submitting the status update 
letter to the DNR as outlined in Jennifer’s March 9, 2020 letter.  If you would like us to assist in this please let myself or 
Lynelle know and we can send you an estimate to complete. Thanks!     
  
Jeff Brand  
Engineer in Training 
  
Direct: 920 278-3208 
Mobile: 920 883-8501 
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Fax: 920 592-8444 
Jeff.Brand@stantec.com 
  
Stantec 
   

  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's 

written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.(See attached file: EW1 Abandonment 
and Construction Forms.pdf)(See attached file: IMG_1332.JPG) 





State of Wis., Dept. of Natural Resources 
dnr.wi.gov 

Well/ Drillhole I Borehole Filling & Sealing Report 
Form 3300-005 (R 4/2015) Page 1 of 2 

Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160, 281,283, 289, 291-293,295, and 299, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 141 and 812, Wis. Adm. Code. In 
accordance with chs. 281,289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., failure to file this form may result in a forfeiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment 
for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other 
purpose. Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau. See instructions on reverse for more information. 

Route to DNR Bureau: 

0 Verification Only of Fill and Seal D Drinking Water D Watershed/Wastewater ~ RemediationJRedevelopment 

J; .. wj_ D Waste Management 0 Other:-----------------

1. Well Location Information 2. Facility I Owner Information 
County WI Unique Well #of 

Removed Well 
Hicap# 

uY\1·, n e. b G\ 6 c ? 1__9_ 
Latitude I Longitude (see instructions) Code 

L.f LJ u ; 0 J ' '1. 0 II N ooo 
'?><to J7 1 s&.o'' w 0DDM 

Section ownship 

3~ ~oN 
Well Street Address 

tlo v)fl.-s\ Ce.c ~ \ S~\tL~+ 

Method Code 
0GPS008 
0SCR002 
00TH001 

Ran?e 12{1 E 

J7 ow 

Well .ZIP Code 

Reason for Removal 

'B\ d /-rr<t,,~.~f'\+ 

g) Monitoring Well 

OwaterWell 

D Borehole I Drillhole 

s4CJLJ6 
Lot# 

Unique Well # of Replacement Well 

Original Construction Date (mm/dd/yyyy) 

I 0 ,,~ I ~C)C){) 
If a Well Construction Report is available, 
please attach. 

~ Drilled 0 Driven (Sandpoint) Doug 
D Other {specify):------------------

Formation Type: 

0 Unconsolidated Formation ~ Bedrock 

Total Well Depth From Ground Surface {ft.) Casing Diameter (in.) 

}~.~ ~ 
Lower Drillhole Diameter (in.) 

Jo 
Casing Depth (ft.) 

Jfo 

Address of Present Owner 

111:,.1,. W<.~\ OW'"\..(.. \:)(':"'-". 

City of Present Owner 

N~'"'c-.'h 

Llner(s) removed? 

Liner(s) perforated? 

Screen removed? 

Casing left in place? 

Was casing cut off below surface? 

Did sealing material rise to surface? 

Did material settle after 24 hours? 

If yes, was hofe retopped? 

Materials 

Yes 

DYes 

DYes 

DYes 

DYes 

KjYes 

~Yes 
DYes 

DYes 

DYes 

0 Neat Cement Grout ~. Concrete 

No 

0No 

0No 

!X} No 

~No 

0No 

0No 

~No 
0No 

0No 

- --------------...1.------------f 0 Sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout 0 Bentonite Chips 
Was well annular space grouted? 0 No 0 Unknown 

yes, to what depth {feet)? 

Street or Route 

I I ~ 5 c.J.).JU.) {' : " 

Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Well Boreholes Only: 

~ Bentonite Chips 0 Bentonite - Cement Grout 

Date of Filling & Sealing or Verification 

<mmlddlyyyy) o 3 J a 3 I~ o(;). o 
Telephone Number 

{9~o) ~9~- ~'ioo 

0 Bentonite - Sand Slurry 

N/A 

IRI N/A 

IX! N/A 

IXJ N/A 

ON/A 

0NJA 

ON/A 

ON/A 

ON/A 

~N/A 

Date Signed 

o3/f).3/rJ?o/).o 



OYa 

A.,.~. p1pe.., ........ ---- ·-- ft. 

8. Wei et6a. tapeltndon ·- j 5 j .l Q ft. 

C.JAnd_,..eJeqdoa _ ::J.jj .!./ ft. MSL 

o. s.r.a. .-1Jottom_ j.S .8 .:1 n. MSLor _J.D n. 
12. uses ~JIIctdDII or aon ... tt'l'ftJ\! 

OP D adD OCD C1'N 0 SW D S1' 0 
SM t1 sC D MLD MUD 0.- D at tl 

13.::::~~ 0 YtS 0 ~ 
to4. DIDBDi IM!IbDc1-a: ··· Rmarr ;gs o 

JfolJow Sian Aaaer D ~~ 
oe. DVI 

---------------------
15. Dd1Jin1 flaW liHd: Wm C G 2 ~)IS.. 0 t 

DriiiJrtJ Mat 0 03 ...... tJ 99 

DYea 

o.m~------------------------11. 3oamt otntfr (ll*fa lfta1;1dt): 

B.Betttlmhtnl.eop _:J-2 .0.!1. ft. MSLcw __ l.<J 
P.PinetiiiW.Laap · _'jf.JI.:fft.MSL• __ J.fl 

O.FRter~top _15..2. .ift. MSLor __ !/.~ 

H. Scmft plnr. «ap _1 i ~ .:In. MSL or __ 'l2. 

L WeJtbollam ~ _ j:JJ ~~A. MSL or _j I. .e 
1- RtMptct. ~ _J :/ ~ ·' It MSLM _l t . .f ft. ____ 

K.loreWe. bo11om _ 2t l.1 ft MSL or_ J_ f. fi ~~ 
LlvnhDJe.cltiMift /t.f2 ln. 

N. O.D • .-~ _0,:2 J Itt. 

f. lb ... ,... _6,_~5' m. 

•. In<~:; .. di•tllf'fe"t: 

ft. t ... n~rt.: 
.('_ ·M~"'t•l: 

u v~ 

-9.9'111. 
-~/.(ln. 

d. Atlftitit'lft~ f"1'~1itw1? 

lfyt"c.,~~n;h-: -·-- ... __ . _ . 

~tn-t lr" n-t 
f)llrf 0 

·-····· o vf'!l: k ti,- · 

J. snrr.-.- u-~f· 

·- ..... -~ ·-- --·-.-

nrnttwnifc- g. ) 1) 

Cntt(Tf"Ft' Cl ft t 
()lh'f tl 

• . MMf'Jittl t.-•~·.-nl "'rn ("ft<:in,. tmol rmtnti\'i'Jli, .... : 
Jh-.tfnnt(f-\r J f1 

~. AttnlllM ll("t'f'f" ~"llf: 

A rnmf:n !tJ'3f.,.. ~~ 0 
O!ln 0 

": (-:t~~;,c; -Rrntnnit«' \a' J j 
J~ h. ·- ---- ----u~tr.:.J tnfi<J 'fl'c-i~tlf .•• R<'ufnn;..- ~:mtl !'<lttny 0 

«". __ --· J .h-:/,.~l mr .. t "'"t)!ht . . . . . llmfftnil.- ~fntty ll ~ I 
tf. -·- __ 1t. nMlif•~tr ....•. Jlrn,nnifr l"t'Ulf"f11 Jtfl"ll 0 ~ 0 

r. . .... _ . . n · vnlumr :t• t-tr-,f f,lf '"Y nf 11~ llf.,wr 
r. n •• .., in~t:tlfNf: 'Trml;.. 0 n J 

Ttrt:nifo J"t•upnf 0 0 1 
nr:.vity}!(" OR 

(•. Rf'ftfnttirr ~.-:'It·"'-- ' !lr·uttmicto r,r:uudr~ O :1 .1 

ft. tJt/-1 in. '7'R in. tJ r/l itt . Jl.-ntt•nil" J"'lft.~ rJ .11 

r. . . """ n 
1. :m~ ~i(! d~ 

h \'ntnmt- "'"""'' 
Jt. ra." rw·\ m_,,.,,~•-

• . ~P/..YP 
b. Vnlnmr n-ffJ...,f 

CJ. wf"n u«.,,.· 

JfJ ~ .. ,,..... nt!\ff"fij\J· 

1. ~crr~>n h'J""' 

1\frt•urt ... ·turrr. rnvfud 1J!ttnr .\ ''""~" !l;;·,: 
. at;~~'~'..- . . -- .... 

"' M:muf:tt ftrtrf,J•tnrltft f tt!'llllf" :n1tl mr!-ft 'li.rr 

~~y"---
rr1 . 

~- r.r:i, '"'""'rr.; rv< · !ft ,..,.,,"' "" Y 1 , 
n.~tt du.-~fnt rvc · 1tt·fu·t1nlt- 1tO rJ 1 -t 

()'l}ln tJ 

fl1r·f~-~~.~),J' , ;· 
{ · •• ,,rhrum•~ ~tnt 0 n 1 

fJthrt u 
h. M~m•f..,..·rnm· /,·m C ~ 
r. .~f.,r rtr"· '' (!/Oin. t_op n_ tf 5tutff'•f ,rn~f'r 

I J_ Jhr lfirf m,,. ,;:tf f1'..·fnw fi"··r r·~ • ,. 1/t'fr a t-·1 


